

# ELDHO GEORGE

DESIGNER • ILLUSTRATOR

437 343 6675 eldhoart.adv@gmail.com

Hello,

I am Eldho George. I have been a professional artist and design enthusiast for more than 5 years, and I love working in the field of art and design. My key strength is creativity and the ability to turn words and ideas into visuals that are creative.



#### **Education**

Advertising & Graphic Design - Diploma Humber College 2018 - 2021 Toronto, Canada

**Bachelor Of Fine Arts- Degree in Painting** RLV College of Music and Fine Arts 2009 - 2012 Kerala, India

**Multimedia Animation - Diploma** Arena Multimedia 2006 - 2009 Kerala, India



#### Awards

**FAB - Silver in Guerilla Marketing** Food & Beverage Effectiveness Award 2017

"Trumping Donald: A TEAME Teas Intervention"



#### Experience

Harlequin Graphic Designer & Photoshop Expert 2022- Present Toronto, Canada

**King Ursa** Jr. Art Director • 2021 - 2022 Toronto, Canada

**Fisheye Creative Solutions** Art Director • 2014 - 2018 Bangalore, India

**The Local Network** Art Director • 2013 - 2014 Kerala, India

**Oldmonks** Visualizer • 2012 - 2013 Kerala, India

www.behance.net/eldhoart • www.eldhoart.com -

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator Adobe Indesign, Premiere Pro Adobe XD & Adobe After Effects



### SKILLS

Creative Designing, Drawing, Painting, Illustration, Retouching & Composition